TO: Mayor and Council

FROM: Board of Election Supervisors

DATE: November 5, 2025

SUBJECT: Official Report of the November 4, 2025 General Election

Attached is the official report of the November 4, 2025 General Election. The election

machine voting reports, authorization cards and the completed ballots are available for
inspection upon request in the event of a challenge.
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cc: Kenneth A. Young, City Manager

Attachment



City Of College Park

November 4, 2025 General Election

Final Results

OFFICE - CANDIDATES DISTRICT 1 DISTRICT 2 DISTRICT 3 DISTRICT 4 TOTAL
MAYOR (Vote for one)
S. M. Fazlul Kabir 621 298 402 159 1480
DISTRICT 1 COUNCILMEMBERS
(Vote for no more than two)
T.
Jacob T. Hernandez 536
AlanY. Hew 492
DISTRICT 2 COUNCILMEMBERS
(Vote for no more than two)
Christopher P. Gill 170
Kelly Jordan 173
Holly J. Simmons 235
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DISTRICT 3 COUNCILMEMBERS DISTRICT 1 DISTRICT 2 DISTRICT 3 DISTRICT 4 TOTAL
(Vote for no more than two)
Daniel M. Oates 360
Ray Ranker 372
DISTRICT 4 COUNCILMEMBERS
(Vote for no more than two)
Maria E. Mackie 147
Denise C. Mitchell 159
Number Of Registered Voters 6,045 3152 4203 2,746 16,146
Number Of Persons Voting 654 332 430 182 1,598
Percentage Voting 10.82% 10.54% 10.23% 6.63% 9.9%
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